

Sec. 2. Section 490.1422, subsection 2, paragraph a, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

a. The secretary of state shall refer the federal tax identification number contained in the application for reinstatement to the ~~department~~ departments of revenue and workforce development. The ~~department~~ departments of revenue and workforce development shall report to the secretary of state the tax status of the corporation. If ~~the~~ either department reports to the secretary of state that a filing delinquency or liability exists against the corporation, the secretary of state shall not cancel the certificate of dissolution until the filing delinquency or liability is satisfied.

Sec. 3. Section 490A.1322, subsection 2, paragraph a, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

a. The secretary of state shall refer the federal tax identification number contained in the application for reinstatement to the ~~department~~ departments of revenue and workforce development. The ~~department~~ departments of revenue and workforce development shall report to the secretary of state the tax status of the limited liability company. If ~~the~~ either department reports to the secretary of state that a filing delinquency or liability exists against the limited liability company, the secretary of state shall not cancel the certificate of dissolution until the filing delinquency or liability is satisfied.

Sec. 4. Section 501.813, subsection 2, paragraph a, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

a. The secretary of state shall refer the federal tax identification number contained in the application for reinstatement to the ~~department~~ departments of revenue and workforce development. The ~~department~~ departments of revenue and workforce development shall report to the secretary of state the tax status of the cooperative. If ~~the~~ either department reports to the secretary of state that a filing delinquency or liability exists against the cooperative, the secretary of state shall not cancel the certificate of dissolution until the filing delinquency or liability is satisfied.

Sec. 5. Section 504.1423, subsection 2, paragraph a, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

a. The secretary of state shall refer the federal tax identification number contained in the application for reinstatement to the ~~department~~ departments of revenue and workforce development. The ~~department~~ departments of revenue and workforce development shall report to the secretary of state the tax status of the corporation. If ~~the~~ either department reports to the secretary of state that a filing delinquency or liability exists against the corporation, the secretary of state shall not cancel the certificate of dissolution until the filing delinquency or liability is satisfied.

Approved March 15, 2010

## CHAPTER 1041

### FINE ARTS PROJECTS IN STATE BUILDINGS

*H.F. 2195*

**AN ACT** concerning fine arts projects in state buildings.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 304A.10, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

**304A.10 Cost of fine arts — percentage.**

The total estimated cost of the fine arts elements included in a plan and specifications

for a state building or group of state buildings in accordance with the purposes of this division shall in no case be less than one-half of one percent of the total estimated cost of such building or group of buildings. This percentage allocation shall not be diminished by professional fees. By September 1 annually, the contracting officer or principal user shall submit to the department of cultural affairs the total amount of state financial assistance expended in accordance with this section during the previous fiscal year. If deemed in the best interests of the citizens, funds allocated for the acquisition of fine arts may be accumulated over more than one appropriation or fiscal period or combined to complete significant projects, ~~however, this sentence does not authorize interproject transfers. The total estimated cost of the fine arts elements included in a plan and specifications for a state building or group of state buildings in accordance with this section shall be included by the department of cultural affairs in calculating the amount of state financial assistance for the arts for purposes of national ranking surveys.~~ By January 1 annually, the department of cultural affairs shall submit a summary of the total amount of state financial assistance expended in accordance with this section and for which state buildings the assistance was expended.

Sec. 2. Section 304A.12, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

**304A.12 Separate contract.**

Contracts for the fine arts elements shall be executed within the limits of the actual costs as determined by section 304A.10. Funds shall be transferred to the arts division for administration of the program. All expenses related to the acquisition of the fine arts elements shall be contracted for separately by the ~~arts division~~ contracting agency or principal user with the funds allocated for these purposes.

Approved March 15, 2010

## CHAPTER 1042

### CRIMINAL HISTORY CHECKS AND CHILD CARE PROVIDERS

H.F. 2283

**AN ACT** relating to the requirements for national criminal history record checks for child care providers.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 237A.5, subsection 2, paragraph d, subparagraph (1), Code Supplement 2009, is amended to read as follows:

(1) For a person subject to a record check, in addition to any other record check conducted pursuant to this subsection, the person's fingerprints shall be provided to the department of public safety for submission through the state criminal history repository to the United States department of justice, federal bureau of investigation for a national criminal history check. The department may adopt rules specifying criteria in the public interest for requiring the national criminal history check shall of a person to be repeated every four years.

Approved March 15, 2010